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Dorothy Menasco

From: Toni McCoy

Sent:  Wednesday, July 02, 2008 11:42 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 080368-TC Title change

Dorothy,

The Docket Title needs to be changed from a transfer of contral to a transfer of certificate. Please make the changes below with
this email.

Request for acknowledgement of transfer of control of Mansour
Industries, Inc. dfbfa GPE Southeast, holder of PATS Certificate No. 5326,

to

Regquest for approval of transfer of PATS Certificate No, 5396
from GPE Southeast, Inc. to Mansour Industries, Inc. d/b/fa GPE Southeast.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy
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